
 

 

 

 
Saltash Town Council 

Konsel An Dre Essa  
 

The Guildhall 
12 Lower Fore Street 

Saltash 
PL12 6JX 

Telephone: 01752 844846 
www.saltash.gov.uk 

 
22 August 2025 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
I write to summon you to the meeting of Devolution Sub Committee to be held at 
the Isambard House on Thursday 28th August 2025 at 6.00 pm. 
 
The meeting is open to the public and press. Any member of the public requiring to 
put a question to the Town Council must do so by 12 noon the day before the 
meeting either by email to enquiries@saltash.gov.uk or via The Guildhall, 12 Lower 
Fore Street, Saltash PL12 6JX.  
 
Please note if Councillors have any questions on the business to be transacted at 
this meeting the Clerk must be notified no later than 12 noon the day before the 
meeting. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
S Burrows 
Town Clerk / RFO 
 
To Councillors: 

R Bickford 
R Bullock 
S Gillies 
S Martin 
L Mortimore 
J Peggs 
B Samuels 
P Samuels 

All other Councillors for information 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.saltash.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@saltash.gov.uk


 

 

Agenda 
 
1.   To elect a Chairman.   

 
2.   To elect a Vice Chairman.   

 
3.   Health and Safety Announcements.   

 
4.   Apologies.   

 
5.   Declarations of Interest:   

a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of the 
Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in matters to be 
considered at this meeting. 
 

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to the start 
of the meeting for consideration. 

 
6.   Public Questions - A 15-minute period when members of the public may ask 

questions of the Town Council.   
Please note: Any member of the public requiring to put a question to the Town 
Council must do so by email or via The Guildhall no later than 12 noon the 
day before the meeting. 
 
Members of the public are advised to review the Receiving Public Questions, 
Representations and Evidence at Meetings document prior to attending the 
meeting. 
 

7.   To receive and approve the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee held on 
30 January 2025 as a true and correct record.  (Pages 4 - 11) 
 

8.   To receive a report on Devolution of assets and consider any actions and 
associated expenditure.  (Pages 12 - 19) 
 

   
 
9.   Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:   

To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to 
meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the meeting because of the 
confidential nature of the business to be transacted. 
 

   
 
10.   To consider any items referred from the main part of the agenda.   

 
   
 
11.   Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:   

To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting. 
 

Page 2



 

 

   
 
12.   To confirm any press and social media releases associated with any agreed 

actions and expenditure of the meeting.   
 

Date of next meeting: To be confirmed. 

Page 3



41 

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Devolution Sub Committee held at the Guildhall 
on Thursday 30th January 2025 at 6.30 pm 
 
PRESENT: Councillors: R Bickford, R Bullock (Chairman), S Gillies (Vice-

Chairman), S Martin, L Mortimore, J Peggs, B Samuels and 
P Samuels. 

 
ALSO PRESENT: S Burrows (Town Clerk / RFO) and D Joyce (Office Manager / 

Assistant to the Town Clerk). 
 
APOLOGIES: None. 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 
1/24/25 TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN. 

 
It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor B 
Samuels to nominate Councillor Bullock. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Mortimore, seconded by Gillies to 
nominate Councillor Bickford. 
 
There were no other nominations. 
 
Following a vote it was RESOLVED to elect Councillor Bullock as 
Chairman. 
 
Councillor Bullock in the Chair. 
 
 

2/24/25 TO ELECT A VICE CHAIRMAN. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Gillies, seconded by Councillor B 
Samuels to nominate Councillor Gillies. 
 
There were no other nominations. 
 
Following a vote it was RESOLVED to elect Councillor Gillies as Vice 
Chairman. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 7



42 

3/24/25 HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
The Chairman informed those present of the actions required in the 
event of a fire or emergency. 
 
Due to the length of time since the Sub Committee previously met, the 
Town Clerk reminded Members of the Terms of Reference set by the 
Sub Committee prior to getting into the business to be discussed at this 
evening’s meeting. 
 
1. To investigate and potentially progress devolution of assets from 

Cornwall Council to Saltash Town Council working with the 
Community Link Officer. 

 
2. To explore funding options for remedial works from Cornwall Council 

upon the transfer of assets. 
 
 

4/24/25 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: 
 
a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of 

the Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in 
matters to be considered at this meeting. 
 
None. 

 
b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to 

the start of the meeting for consideration. 
 
None. 

 
 

5/24/25 QUESTIONS - A 15-MINUTE PERIOD WHEN MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC MAY ASK QUESTIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
None received. 
 
 

6/24/25 TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE DEVOLUTION 
SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON 11 MAY 2023 AS A TRUE AND 
CORRECT RECORD. 
 
Please see a copy of the minutes on the STC website or request to see 
a copy at the Guildhall. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Martin 
and RESOLVED that the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee 
held on 11 May 2023 were confirmed as a true and correct record. 
 
 

Page 5



43 

7/24/25 TO CONSIDER RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS AS MAY BE 
RECEIVED. 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
 

8/24/25 TO RECEIVE A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE TOWN VISION 
SUB COMMITTEE AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND 
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members received the request from the Town Vision Sub Committee to 
consider the six Town Council Strategic Priorities under the Devolution 
Sub Committee’s Terms of Reference. 
 
Draft ‘Aims and Actions’ were included in the reports pack for Members 
consideration. 
 
Members discussed the proposals and their relevance to the work of 
the Sub Committee. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Martin 
and RESOLVED: 
 
1. To note the Town Vision Sub Committee recommendation; 

 
2. To approve the Devolution Sub Committee’s Strategic Priorities and 

score for Q3; 
 

3. To delegate to the Town Clerk to continue to progress the strategic 
priorities reporting back at the next meeting. 

 
The Chairman confirmed that Agenda Item 15 – To receive the draft 
Lease for Victoria Gardens and Maurice Huggins Room and consider 
any actions and associated expenditure is to be taken as the next item 
of business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



44 

9/24/25 TO RECEIVE THE DRAFT LEASE FOR VICTORIA GARDENS AND 
MAURICE HUGGINS ROOM AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND 
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE. 
 
The Town Clerk directed Members attention to the documents included 
in the circulated reports pack, including the draft Lease from Cornwall 
Council, the Lease report from the Town Council’s solicitor and relevant 
title searches. 
 
The Town Clerk, as the Proper Officer to the Town Council, spoke of 
the importance to provide professional feedback on the draft Lease, 
highlighting key areas of concern for Members’ consideration. 
 
Omission of agreed funding; 
No mention of the previously agreed £5,000 contribution towards the 
railing works. Instead, the draft Lease states that Saltash Town Council 
is responsible for repairing and repainting the exterior railings at its own 
cost, which has been estimated to exceed £125,000, with completion 
required within three months of signing the lease. 
 
Lack of break clause; 
The Lease does not include a break clause, meaning there is no option 
for early termination within the proposed five-year term. 
 
No reference to Freehold transfer; 
The Lease makes no reference of a freehold transfer following the five-
year period. This was a key aspiration of the Town Council when 
entering discussions regarding the devolution of Victoria Gardens and 
the Maurice Huggins Room. 
 
Risk to Town Council; 
Potential financial risk to the Town Council, there is no obligation for 
Cornwall Council to offer a Freehold after five years. It could result in 
significant Town Council investment over the Lease period, only for the 
site to revert back to Cornwall Council without compensation. 
 
Restrictions on permitted use; 
The Lease stipulates that the site can only be used as ‘public open 
space’ by community groups. Additionally, the Town Council would be 
required to take out building insurance in joint names. 
 
Restrictions on permitted use; 
The Lease instructs the Town Council to redecorate both the interior 
and exterior at least once every five years, as well as within the final six 
months of the Lease term. This places strict conditions on how the 
Town Council manages the refurb of the site, despite bearing full 
financial responsibility. 
 
 
 

Page 7



45 

Maintenance and decoration obligations; 
No alterations may be made beyond those necessary to maintain the 
space as a public open area. Any proposed changes would require an 
application for approval, with no guarantee of consent. 
 
No compensation for improvements; 
The Lease specifies that no compensation will be provided for any 
works or improvements carried out by the Town Council. A Town 
Council survey has been conducted and included in the reports pack, 
however, if further surveys identified additional issues these costs 
would fall entirely on the Town Council. 
 
The Town Clerk advised that taking on the site would increase the 
Town Council's precept. While efforts would be made to secure external 
funding, such funding is not guaranteed, and many projects may not 
meet identified funding criteria. 
 
The Town Clerk raised concerns that if the Town Council chose not to 
proceed with the draft Lease with Cornwall Council, it could potentially 
strain future partnership relations. 
 
There was unanimous disappointment among Members regarding the 
unfavourable terms highlighted by the Town Clerk and outlined in the 
Lease, with Members considering it a poor deal for the Town Council 
and the community. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Bickford 
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Council to be held on 6 February 
2025 to refuse the Lease based on and detailed above: 
 
1. Omission of agreed funding; 

 
2. Lack of break clause; 

 
3. No reference to Freehold transfer; 

 
4. Risk to Town Council; 

 
5. Restrictions on permitted use; 

 
6. Maintenance and decoration obligations; 

 
7. Restrictions on alterations; 

 
8. No compensation for improvements. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



46 

10/24/25 TO REVIEW THE TOWN COUNCIL DEVOLUTION PROGRAMME 
AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 
EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members received and reviewed the Town Council Devolution 
Programme contained within the circulated reports pack. 
 
Members discussed possible areas for devolution and the current 
priority list and agreed the devolution of Longstone Park was extremely 
ambitious for the Town Council due to large associated costs and 
resources should the park fall within the Town Council responsibilities. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor P 
Samuels and RESOLVED to note the Devolution Programme and make 
the following amendments; 
 
1. To remove Longstone Park from the priority list due to the above 

reason; 
 
2. To reorder the priority list to look like (as attached) 
 

 Alexandra Square public conveniences 

 Memorial Peace Garden  

 Waterside - Pontoon 
  
3. To consider Alexandra Square Toilets under Agenda Item 11. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



47 

11/24/25 TO RECEIVE HEAD OF TERMS FOR ALEXANDRA SQUARE 
TOILET AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 
EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members received the Heads of Terms contained within the circulated 
reports pack and queried the retaining boundary wall.  
 
Members discussed a previous request of the Sub Committee, for the 
Memorial Peace Garden to form part of the Lease and agreed the 
current licence to occupy the gardens was sufficient at this time. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor 
Mortimore and RESOLVED: 
 
1. To RECOMMEND to Full Council to be held on 6 February 2025 to 

approve Cornwall Council’s Heads of Terms for a 99-year Lease for 
Alexandra Square Toilets, as attached, subject to clarification on the 
retaining boundary wall; 
 

2. To delegate to the Town Clerk to work with Cornwall Council to 
progress the Lease, subject to Full Council’s approval; 

 
3. To appoint Coodes Solicitors to act on behalf of the Town Council to 

review the draft Lease and obtain searches, as necessary; 
 

4. To RECOMMEND to the Policy and Finance Committee to allocate 
Coodes Solicitors associated costs to budget code 6224 Professional 
Fees; 

 
5. Delegate to the Town Clerk to work within budget 6224 Professional 

Fees, subject to Policy and Finance’s approval; 
 

6. To note a Licence to Occupy the Memorial Peace Garden is 
sufficient at this stage. 

 
 

12/24/25 TO RECEIVE A SERVICE DELIVERY REPORT ON VICTORIA 
GARDENS AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 
EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members agreed this item was no longer required due to the resolution 
of minute number 27/24/25.  
 
 

13/24/25 TO RECEIVE A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE SERVICES 
COMMITTEE AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 
EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members agreed this item was no longer required due to the resolution 
of minute number 27/24/25.  

Page 10



48 

14/24/25 TO RECEIVE THE TOWN COUNCIL LONG-TERM VISION 
DOCUMENT FOR VICTORIA GARDENS AND MAURICE HUGGINS 
ROOM AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 
EXPENDITURE. 
 
Members agreed this item was no longer required due to the resolution 
of minute number 27/24/25.  
 
 

15/24/25 PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960: 
 
To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies 
(Admission to meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the 
meeting because of the confidential nature of the business to be 
transacted. 
 
 

16/24/25 TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE MAIN PART OF 
THE AGENDA. 
 
None. 
 
 

17/24/25 PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960: 
 
To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting. 
 
 

18/24/25 TO CONFIRM ANY PRESS AND SOCIAL MEDIA RELEASES 
ASSOCIATED WITH ANY AGREED ACTIONS AND EXPENDITURE 
OF THE MEETING. 
 
None. 
 
 

 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
To be confirmed. 
 
Rising at: 7.31 pm 

 
 

Signed:  

 Chairman 
 

Dated: 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

To receive a report on Devolution of assets and consider any actions and 

associated expenditure  

 

Report to: Devolution Sub Committee 

Date of Report: 28.08.25 

Officer Writing the Report: Town Clerk  

Pursuant to: Full Council held 6 February 2025 minute 336/24/25c received 

Devolution Sub Committee recommendation for consideration. 

It was RESOLVED to note the minutes and consider the following recommendations: 

RECOMMENDATION 1: 

9/24/25 TO RECEIVE THE DRAFT LEASE FOR VICTORIA GARDENS AND 

MAURICE HUGGINS ROOM AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED 

EXPENDITURE. 

It was proposed by Councillor Bullock, seconded by Councillor Bickford and resolved 

to RECOMMEND to Full Council to be held on 6 February 2025 to refuse the Lease 

based on and detailed above:  

 

1. Omission of agreed funding;  
 

2. Lack of break clause; 
 

3. No reference to Freehold transfer;  
 

4. Risk to Town Council;  
 

5. Restrictions on permitted use;  
 

6. Maintenance and decoration obligations;  
 

7. Restrictions on alterations; 
 

8. No compensation for improvements. 
 

The Town Clerk reported on discussions held after the Devolution Sub-Committee with 

the responsible Cornwall Council officers to advise of the recommendation to refuse 

the draft Lease.  

Page 12

Agenda Item 8



 

 

The Town Clerk shared an email with Members from the responsible Cornwall Council 

officer acknowledging the Town Council's concerns regarding the draft Lease.  

Further to this, Cornwall Council recognise there are various Saltash properties ‘under 

discussion’ with Cornwall Council with regard to devolution and instead of considering 

these as ‘silos’ it may be an opportune to consider a single transaction where a number 

of properties are dealt with together where the proposed terms are similar.  

This approach would improve efficiency and allow the properties to be considered as 

a package, potentially increasing the devolution capital grant previously offered, 

subject to the final set of assets included. 

Properties under consideration include Alexandra Square Toilets, the Memorial Peace 

Garden, Maurice Huggins Room, Victoria Gardens, Brunel Green Two (Jubilee 

Green), and the public space at Tamar Street where the existing Waterside play area 

is due for replacement.  

Although outside the direct remit of the responsible Cornwall Council officer, it was 

noted that a Community Infrastructure Funding (CIL) application for Brunel Green Two 

(Jubilee Green) has been approved. This funding could serve as a catalyst to drive the 

inclusion of all these properties into a single devolution project. 

Cornwall Council very much see Saltash Town Council as an important partner and 

welcome discussion to achieve both our goals. 

It was raised at the meeting that Saltash Town Council would be interested in 

discussing a devolution package with Cornwall Council that provides Saltash Town 

Council with a healthier devolution capital grant and assets that create income to assist 

in offsetting expenditure. 

It was proposed by Councillor Mortimore, seconded by Councillor Dent and 

RESOLVED: 

 

1. To note the Town Clerks update; 
 

2. To refuse the Devolution Sub Committees recommendation received at this 
evenings meeting; 

 

3. To delegate to the Town Clerk to work with the responsible Cornwall Council 
officers, Cornwall Councillor Frank, Chairman of Saltash Town Council and the 
Chairman of the Devolution Sub Committee to negotiate on the draft Lease and 
discuss the potential option for a Saltash devolution package; 

 

4. To report back at a future Devolution Sub Committee meeting the outcome of 
the Cornwall Council meeting for the Sub Committee’s consideration.  

 

Page 13



 

 

Officers Recommendations  

For noting: The Devolution Agenda was set to allow for the election of a Chair and Vice 

Chair, and to provide an update on the ongoing devolution work. At the time of 

scheduling, no response had been received from Cornwall Council, and the meeting 

was therefore set for 30 minutes. 

Members are asked to note the update and agree that the matter of devolution be 

considered more broadly at the first internal Chairs Forum (open to all Members). 

In the meantime, Members are invited to raise any questions or provide specific 

instructions they wish the Town Clerk to follow up on. 

Report Summary 

Further to the resolution passed by Full Council, it has proven challenging to secure a 

meeting date for various reasons. 

However, on Friday 25 July, the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, and Town Clerk met via Teams 

with our Community Link Officer to discuss the potential devolution of Victoria Gardens 

and the Maurice Huggins Room to Saltash Town Council. 

Both parties acknowledged that discussions around these sites have been ongoing for 

some time. Nevertheless, it was agreed that it remains essential to ensure any 

agreement is mutually beneficial for both Cornwall Council and Saltash Town Council, 

now and in the long term. 

Following the meeting, it was agreed that the Town Clerk would summarise the key 

points and outline the next steps sending to the Community Link Officer.  

These are detailed below: 

Recap of Saltash Town Council’s Position: 

As agreed at the Full Town Council meeting held on 6 February 2025 (previous 

Council term), the following concerns were raised regarding the draft lease: 

1. Omission of agreed funding 

2. Lack of a break clause 

3. No reference to a potential freehold transfer 

Page 14



 

 

4. Risk exposure to the Town Council 

5. Restrictions on permitted use 

6. Maintenance and decoration obligations 

7. Restrictions on alterations 

8. No compensation for improvements 

Resolution: 

It was proposed by Cllr. Mortimore, seconded by Cllr. Dent, and RESOLVED: 

1. To note the Town Clerk’s update 

2. To refuse the Devolution Sub-Committee’s recommendation received at that 

evening’s meeting 

3. To delegate to the Town Clerk to work with the relevant Cornwall Council 

officers, Cornwall Cllr. Frank, the Chairman of Saltash Town Council, and the 

Chairman of the Devolution Sub-Committee to negotiate the draft lease and 

explore the potential for a Saltash devolution package 

4. To report back to a future Devolution Sub-Committee meeting with the outcome 

of discussions for further consideration 

I believe we are now operating under point 3 of the resolution—negotiation talks. 

 Actions from Today’s Meeting: 

We agreed to pose the following questions to the relevant Cornwall Council officer: 

1. Given the current draft lease term (5 years) implies a more hands-on approach 

by Cornwall Council, could we see a comparison between: 

• The current offer 

• A 99-year lease with a break clause with a freehold at the end 

• A direct freehold transfer 

2. Would the devolution capital grant (currently £5,000) be reconsidered or 

increased if STC were to agree to a 99-year lease or a freehold transfer? 

Page 15



 

 

Site Documentation 

STC’s solicitors have already undertaken much of the due diligence regarding site 

documentation. To avoid duplication, I can re-circulate this information to Members as 

needed. Any missing documents can be requested at a later stage. 

Devolution Package Considerations: 

We understand from today’s discussion that including Victoria Gardens / Maurice 

Huggins Room in a wider devolution package may delay progress due to Cornwall 

Council legal team capacity. Therefore, it may be more pragmatic to proceed with 

lease negotiations separately and revisit a broader devolution package later. 

That said, it’s worth revisiting Jo Keene’s email dated 5 February: 

"As you know there are various properties ‘under discussion’ with regard to devolution 

and instead of considering these as ‘silos’ it may be opportune to consider a single 

transaction where a number of properties are dealt with together where the proposed 

terms are similar. This would enable efficiencies to be achieved and we could look at 

the package as a whole to consider whether this may offer some increase to the 

devolution capital grant sum offered previously, subject to the final set of 

assets proposed for inclusion. The properties would include for example Alexandra 

Square Toilets, the Memorial Peace Gardens, Maurice Huggins and Victoria 

Gardens,  Brunel Green 2 (aka Jubilee Green) and the public open space at Tamar 

Street (where the existing Waterside play area to be replaced is located) where we 

could look at 99-year leases". 

Is this still a viable option? 

I believe that covers everything discussed, but please do let me know if I’ve missed 

anything or if you’d like to add further points. 

The Community Link Officer responded confirming, Jo Keene is on leave until the 13 

August but as soon as she gets a chance, she will share the queries STC have with 

Jo and respond accordingly. 

END OF MEETING SUMMARY. 

 

Page 16



 

 

Today (28.08.25) the Community Link Officer responded to the Town Clerk’s email 

providing the following information for Members consideration:  

Lease comparison: 

A 5-year lease is a short-term agreement, while a 99-year lease is considered a long-

term agreement, so for a shorter lease a landlord would require more consents/insight 

into how the asset is managed/maintained. Whereas for a long lease, as the tenant 

will be responsible for a much longer period, there would be less requirement to seek 

consents. A comparison you could make is to review the 99 year lease in place for the 

toilets at Belle Vue compared to the draft 5 year lease for Victoria Gardens/Maurice 

Huggins Room. 

Freehold means that Saltash TC would totally own the asset and have full 

responsibility. Cornwall Council would no longer have any interest. But it’s unusual to 

have a 99 year lease with a freehold transfer at the end of the lease. A 99 year lease 

is often seen as the longest practical term for property, essentially equivalent to 

ownership in some cases. 

The reason why the current proposal is a 5 year lease, with an option for a 99 year 

lease (or freehold) at the end, is that Saltash TC had previously advised that they 

wished to experience managing the site before stepping into a long lease/full 

ownership. Both freehold and a 99 year lease had been considered by Saltash TC 

before. 

Any lease would be written in line with the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954 and the draft 

you have would have been developed based on this act, with a view that it would be 

refined/revised to meet what both CC and STC were satisfied with. 

Based on the recent meeting, I think it is now for Saltash TC to decide how they want 

to proceed, with the options (as far as I can ascertain) being: 

• 5 year lease with an option for a long lease or freehold at the end of the term 

• 99 year lease 

• Freehold 

  

 

Page 17



 

 

Capital Grant: 

With regard to the devolution capital grant, Nicola has advised that STC would need 

to make a case for additional funding that may be required to support the safe and 

compliant handover of the asset, in excess of the £5k currently agreed. 

Devolution package: 

Nicola has advised that a package to address some key priorities could be considered, 

though that a clear position on the lease/transfer of Victoria Gardens/Maurice Huggins 

Room needs to be agreed first, prior to the Council committing further resources to 

additional asset related/devolution activities. 

In thinking about a package approach, an initial phase would look to support existing 

priorities, i.e.: 

• Peace gardens 

• Alexandra Square toilets 

• Jubilee Green (to support the play area /sensory garden project) 

If there were further/additional sites STC is interested in, then we could work together 

to scope these as subsequent phases of activity, as we make progress on delivering 

the transfers of assets above. 

If you wish to meet/discuss any of this with Jo and/or Nicola, let me know. 

I hope this information enables Saltash TC, and its Devolution Sub Committee, to 

consider how it can progress with Victoria Gardens and Maurice Huggins Room and I 

look forward to hearing further from you. 

END OF RESPONSE FROM COMMUNITY LINK OFFICER.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



 

 

Budgets  

Budget Codes: P&F 6280 EMF Town Vision  

Budget Availability: £9,665 

Committed Spend: £0.00 – STC originally allocated funds some time ago to support 

the maintenance of Victoria Gardens and the Maurice Huggins Room. A portion of 

these funds has since been utilised by Town Vision to support the development of the 

2024–2027 Business Plan, there may be a requirement to cover future business plans, 

marketing etc. 

 

 

Signature of Officer: 

Town Clerk  

 

Page 19


	Agenda
	7 To receive and approve the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee held on 30 January 2025 as a true and correct record.
	8 To receive a report on Devolution of assets and consider any actions and associated expenditure.

